Re: Request for approval of ETD 12 Documents- 24306

ahmads@nplindia.org
Wed, 07 Aug 2024 12:10:54 PM +0530 *
To "ETD DEPARTMENT" <eetd@bis.gov.in>

AH

Tags Not in Contacts
Dear Md. Israfil,
Please go ahead, | approved the standard for its publication.
thanks,

Saood

From: "ETD DEPARTMENT" <eetd@bis.gov.in>

To: "Saood Ahmad" <ahmads@nplindia.org>

Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2024 10:59:51 AM

Subject: Request for approval of ETD 12 Documents- 24306

Our Ref: ETD 12/G-1

Subject: Approval for ETD 12 document as new Indian Standard

Dear Dr. Saood Ahmad ,

07 August 2024

This has reference to the following document to be identified as new Indian Standard finalized under Measuring Equipment For Basic Electrical Quantities Sectional

Committee, ETD 12:

S.N. Document No. Document Type

Title

1. ETD/12/24306 New
(Identical To: IEC 61557-9:2023 )

Electrical safety in low voltage distribution systems up to 1000 V ac and 1500 V dc Equipment f
measuring or monitoring of protective measures Part 9: Equipment for insulation fault location in |

In accordance with Minutes of 18th Meeting of ETD 12 held on 06.06.2024 wherein committee decided to wide circulate the IEC 61557-9: 2023 for a period of 01
month. Since, the period of wide circulation is completed and no comments received.
Hence, it is requested that your approval for the adoption of the above mentioned document as new Indian Standard as stated above may be accorded on behalf of the

Chairperson of ETD 12.

I shall be glad, if you revert the email as early as possible, according your approval as Chairman, ETD 12 for its publication as Indian Standard.

Thanking you,
Yours sincerely,

Md. Israfil

Scientist-D/Jt. Director
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This email was sent to you by BUREAU OF INDIAN STANDARDS. This email is intended solely for the addressee(s) and the information it contains is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient please delete this email
and inform the sender as soon as possible. Any copying distribution or other action taken is prohibited and may be unlawful. BUREAU OF INDIAN STANDARDS does not accept liability for any damage that arises as a result of

email transmission.
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